HOTEL & CASINO

*

THE OFFICIAL ADDRESS OF LAS VEGAS™

May 23, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Kirk D. Hendrick

Chairman

Nevada Gaming Control Board
7 State of Nevada Way

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Re: NGC Regulation 22 — Proposed Amendment Draft Date May 6, 2024

Dear Chairman Hendrick:

On behalf of Circa Hospitality Group I LLC doing business as Golden Gate Hotel & Casino (“the
Company”), the race book and sports pool operator of our branded sportsbooks, Circa | Sports®, please be
advised that the Company supports the proposed changes to Nevada Gaming Commission Regulations
22.060 and 22.115 as set forth in the Proposed Amendments to Regulation 22.060 and 22.115 Draft Date
May 6, 2024.

Thank you for the opportunity for our Company to provide its support.

Sincerely,

X Jran

Daurean Sloan
Chief Compliance Officer

GoldenGateCasino.com



